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Sources
Federal Competitiveness il ddyall
and Statistics Authority I I cbnallg dguuelizld
State of United Arab Emirates sasiall A adl ol jlay) Ao

http://www.fcsa.gov.ae

Information & Ulogleolldiun
eGoverment Authority duigrialll doganllg
Kingdom of Bahrain Ol ASLea
http://www.cio.gov.bh
General Authority for Statistics u: :l' clanll édole]l &ymll
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia .|:“ | :lu 43 gral) Ay yal) ASLaall
g |
i

http://www.stats.gov.sa

National Center for Statistics and } claall gulbhgll jasoll
Information. logleollg
Sultanate of Oman lae &l

http://www.ncsi.gov.om

cbanllg lnhAil jlan
ki Al g

Planning and Statistics Authority

State of Qatar

clanld dyjayoll o)lall
CusSlAl g

Central Statistical Bureau
State of Kuwait

http://www.csb.gov.kw
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